
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, June 12, 2015 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of May 15, 2015 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters June 2015 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino & Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2015 Gaming Revenue Report 

1



F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 
 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

  NONE 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 
1. Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report 
2. Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director 

J.   EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorneys, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 
1. Attorney/Client privilege 
2. Background reports 

K.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

L.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

2



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – MAY 15, 2015 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Acting Chairman Dennis McKinney called the May 15, 2015, 
meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held at the 
Eisenhower State Office Building at 700 SW Harrison, East Tower 
Conference Room, in Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners R. Eileen 
King and David H. Moses were also present. Others present included 
Interim Executive Director/Director of Security Don Brownlee, 
General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of Administration, Finance 
and Audit Brandi White, Director of IT and Electronic Security 
Dennis Bachman and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the agenda.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
APRIL 20, 2015, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the minutes of the 
April 20, 2015 meeting.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the consent agenda.   
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
• April 2015 revenue numbers compared to April 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue down 0.66% 
o Total slot revenue down 2.19%  
o Table games revenue up 13.35% 

• Upcoming events at the United Wireless Arena and 
promotions: 

o April 17 – Rodney Carrington 
o April 18 – Dodge City Law Football 
o Hotel promotion for the month of April 
o May – Table games 2-1 Blackjack card and $3.00 

Blackjack seven days a week 
o May 10 – Mother’s Day Buffet featuring whole 

lobster and pecan roasted chicken 
o May 25 – Memorial Day BBQ Buffet 

3



 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Dan Ihm, General Manager, reported: 
• April 2015 admissions were down 5.7% from April 2014.   
• April 2015 revenue numbers compared to April 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue up 3.2%  
o Slot coin-in (handle) down 2% 
o Slot hold up 4% 
o Table game drop up 8.4% 
o Table game hold flat 
o Poker room revenue down 2% 

• Past events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o April 10-12 – USTRC 
o May 7-10 – Let It Ride Equestrian event 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 
o June – Credence Clearwater Revisited 
o June – Bellator MMA 

• Past Kansas Star Casino Events Center events: 
o April 25 – Man in Black 
o May 9 – Asian Variety Show 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Events Center: 
o May – Comedian Louie Anderson 
o May – The Temptations 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager, reported: 
• April 2015 revenue numbers compared to April 2014: 

o Total gaming revenue was $12.5 million, an increase 
of $1.4 million or 12.3% 

o Table games revenue was $1.9 million, an increase of 
$144,000.00 or 8.1%.  Table volume was slightly 
ahead of prior year but hold percentage was higher 
which accounted for most of the year-over-year 
increase. 

o Slot revenue was $10.6 million, an increase of $1.2 
million or 13.1% 

• Hollywood Casino had the normal complement of monthly 
promotional offers and restaurant specials, including a lobster 
night and crab legs night in the Epic Buffet. 

• The $25,000 Lights, Camera, Cash promotion concluded with 
a grand prize cash drawing, which was well attended. 

• The Kansas State University spring football game at nearby 

4



 

Sporting Park generated a good amount of visitation from the 
fans before and after the game. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS; 
(F.) 

 • Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney for the KRGC, reported 
on problem gambling in the Asian community. 

• Brandi White, Director of Administration, Finance and Audit 
for the KRGC, asked the commission to approve a contract 
renewal for the Kansas Greyhound Association (KGA). 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
KGA CONTRACT 
RENEWAL  

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve the KGA’s 
contract renewal.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS;  
(G.) 

 There were no new business items to discuss.  Acting chairman 
McKinney did inquire of Interim Executive Director Brownlee if the 
KRGC was geared back up for re-establishment of racing.  Brownlee 
stated no, but that Brandi White in administration started planning a 
budget for racing. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(I.) 

 Michelle Neis, reported: 
• The Voluntary Exclusion Program statistics for the month of 

April 2015. 
• Kevin Bost, Program and Marketing Director of Sunflower 

Wellness Retreat, would be addressing the commission 
regarding problem gambling. 
 

Interim Executive Director Brownlee, reported: 
• KRGC’s financial report compares favorably to prior year and 

prior months. 
• KRGC case number 2014-3010 is scheduled for hearing on 

July 22, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. 
• The next few KRGC meetings scheduled are as follows: 

o June 12, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
o The special KRGC meeting to receive the selected 

southeast gaming zone applicant’s background report 
and vote on the LGFRB’s selection will be held on 
July 2, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

o July 23, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.  

5



 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(J.) 

 Acting chairman McKinney moved for the commission to go into 
executive session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and 
(2) reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  
Those included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, 
interim executive director/director of security and general counsel.  
The total time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be forty 
minutes.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Acting Chairman McKinney (King) made a motion to 
adjourn to executive session.  The motion passed unanimously and 
the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 11:05 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:45 a.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MOTION TO  DENY, 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE, TABLE AND 
APPROVE LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS 
(K.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to deny three license 
applications, conditionally approve four license applications, table 
two license applications and approve the remaining 127 license 
applications from the May 15, 2015 list of background reports 
referred to the commission for action.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MISCELLANEOUS  Acting Chairman McKinney (King) moved to appoint Commissioner 

Moses as the presiding officer over the hearing regarding KRGC case 
number 2014-3010. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Acting Chairman McKinney declared the meeting adjourned at 11:49 
a.m. 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6



 

   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
(Signature on file)   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Chairman   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



Recommended for Approval 
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-04 Firmware VF3.3.1 N/A OTHER
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-04 Vertex 3.3.1 N/A OTHER

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-11 PSA-66-ST2RU GUC001AI2
FUTURELOGIC GEN2 
UNIVERSAL PRINTER 
FIRMWARE

PRINTER

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-76 1.01-61862 GEN7/WS Bora Bora Bounty PERSONALITY PGM
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-21 1.01-62547 RFX GEN7WS It Pays To Fly PERSONALITY PGM
6 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-60 1.02-62873 GEN7 Birds of Pay OTHER
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-60 1.02-62873 GEN7/GEN8 Birds of Pay PERSONALITY PGM
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-21 1.03-63034 GEN8 Hong Kong Fortunes PERSONALITY PGM

9 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-15-02 Oasis x2S
TD92810/12.7.1005.1

1
N/A SYSTEM

10 BALLY MO-59-BAL-15-02 227207F F INSTALL OTHER
11 Bally West MO-22-SHU-15-03 V4LU0116 V4LU0116 Fusion Auto PERSONALITY PGM

12 Bally West MO-73-SHU-15-03 UBA-10 (USA)-SS 2.71-51
JCM UBA-10 BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE

BILL VALIDATOR

13 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 FMAdmin.exe 2.5.0.57 N/A SYSTEM
14 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 FMCIUtil.dll 2.5.1.3 N/A SYSTEM
15 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 FMManager.exe 2.5.0.19 N/A SYSTEM
16 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 FMMessenger.exe 2.5.1.5 N/A SYSTEM
17 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 FMPDA.exe 1.1.3.14 N/A SYSTEM
18 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 FMSecure.exe 1.0.3.1 N/A SYSTEM

19 CIS Technology Inc. SY-286-CTI-15-01 Slot Floor Monitor System 2.5.1.5 N/A SYSTEM

20 GTECH Canada ULC MO-22-SPE-15-02 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 2.39-37
JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 
FIRMWARE

BILL VALIDATOR

21 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-28
Game.WhiteMagic.Field.1.0.
18.0.iso

1.0.18.0 WHITE MAGIC OTHER

22 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-28
Game.whmgz1_wastd_0050
040xxxx_axx.Field.1.1.2.2.is
o

1.1.2.2 WHITE MAGIC PERSONALITY PGM

23 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-08 Game.macacgz1-t-ib-us4_-5-
40-xx-fxx.Field.1.2.2.2.iso

1.2.2.2 MYSTICAL CASTLE PERSONALITY PGM

24 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-08
Game.MysticalCastle.Field.1
.0.2.6.iso 1.0.2.6 MYSTICAL CASTLE OTHER

25 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-15 Game.wflocgz1-s-ia-us4_-5-
40-xx-fxx.Field.1.1.2.2.iso

1.2.2.2 WILD BLOSSOM PERSONALITY PGM

26 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-15
Game.WildBlossom.Field.1.0
.0.25.iso 1.0.0.25 WILD BLOSSOM OTHER

27 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-17 Game.potscgzf-s-ib-us4_-5-
40-xx-axx.Field.1.2.3.2.iso

1.2.3.2 PYRAMID OF THE SUN PERSONALITY PGM

28 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-17
Game.PyramidOfTheSun.Fiel
d.1.0.2.16.iso 1.0.2.16 PYRAMID OF THE SUN OTHER

29 IGT MO-04-IGT-08-16 GC014-004AR6-0003 AVP INSTALL
DOUBLE STRIKE / DOUBLE 
GOLD

OTHER

30 IGT MO-04-IGT-08-16 GCON014-004AR6-003
AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE
DOUBLE STRIKE / DOUBLE 
GOLD

PERSONALITY PGM

31 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-10 GC014-004AU6-P004 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE STARS-TRIPLE LUCKY 7-
TRIPLE BUTTERFLY 7

OTHER

32 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-10 GC014-004AU6-P004.V02 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE STARS-TRIPLE LUCKY 7-
TRIPLE BUTTERFLY 7

OTHER

33 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-10 GCON014-004AU6-P04 AVP GAME PACKAGE
TRIPLE STARS-TRIPLE LUCKY 7-
TRIPLE BUTTERFLY 7

PERSONALITY PGM

34 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-449 GC014-004BQ7-0002 AVP INSTALL FIVE TIMES PAY OTHER
35 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-449 GCON014-004BQ7-002 AVP CONTENT PKG FIVE TIMES PAY PERSONALITY PGM

36 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-455 GC014-004CK1-0002 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPLE 
DOLLARS

OTHER

37 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-455 GCON014-004CK1-002 AVP CONTENT PKG
TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPLE 
DOLLARS

PERSONALITY PGM

38 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-479 GC014-004AR4-0002 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE LUCKY 
7S/TRIPLE BUTTERFLY

OTHER

39 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-479 GCON014-004AR4-002 AVP CONTENT PKG
TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE LUCKY 
7S/TRIPLE BUTTERFLY

PERSONALITY PGM

8



Recommended for Approval 

40 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-208 GAME014-001IR1-D09 AVP GAME PACKAGE AVP POKER 1.1 PERSONALITY PGM

41 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-208 GI014-001IR1-D009 AVP INSTALL AVP POKER 1.1 OTHER
42 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-208 GI014-001IR1-D009.V02 AVP INSTALL AVP POKER 1.1 OTHER
43 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-300 UCG0086A1 GONG XI FA CAI GONG XI FA CAI OTHER
44 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-45 JIVUSA 024 2.39-15 JCM I-VIZION NETPLEX BILL VALIDATOR

45 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-45 JIVUSA 028 2.39-29
JCM I-VIZION USB BILL 
VALIDATOR FIRMWARE

BILL VALIDATOR

46 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-55 GAME020B01NY3001
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
SECRETS OF THE FORES PERSONALITY PGM

47 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-55 GI020B01NY30001 ASCENT INSTALL SECRETS OF THE FORES OTHER

48 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-56 GAME020B01NX7001
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
DA VINCI DIAMONDS PERSONALITY PGM

49 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-56 GI020B01NX70001 ASCENT INSTALL DA VINCI DIAMONDS OTHER

50 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-07 GAME014-005SK6-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE BEARS COTTAGE PERSONALITY PGM

51 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-07 GI014-005SK6-B003 AVP INSTALL BEARS COTTAGE OTHER
52 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-07 GI014-005SK6-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL BEARS COTTAGE OTHER

53 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-10 GAME014-002RD9-N03 AVP GAME PACKAGE GONG XI FA CAI PERSONALITY PGM

54 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-10 GI014-002RD9-N003 AVP INSTALL GONG XI FA CAI OTHER
55 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-10 GI014-002RD9-N003.V02 AVP INSTALL GONG XI FA CAI OTHER

56 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-11 GAME014-003TS5-H03 AVP GAME PACKAGE LUCKY STALLION PERSONALITY PGM

57 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-11 GI014-003TS5-H003 AVP INSTALL LUCKY STALLION OTHER

58 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-12 GAME014-003SI5-M04 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON TOP PERSONALITY PGM

59 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-12 GI014-003SI5-M004 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON TOP OTHER

60 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-13 GAME014-003SI6-M04 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL BIG TIME PAYROLL PERSONALITY PGM

61 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-13 GI014-003SI6-M004 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL BIG TIME PAYROLL OTHER

62 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-15 GAME014-003PI4-M06 AVP GAME PACKAGE
HOT ROLL TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND

PERSONALITY PGM

63 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-15 GI014-003PI4-M006 AVP INSTALL
HOT ROLL TRIPLE DOUBLE 
DIAMOND

OTHER

64 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-17 GAME014-003PI3-M06 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL SUPER TIMES PAY PERSONALITY PGM

65 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-17 GI014-003PI3-M006 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL SUPER TIMES PAY OTHER

66 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-18 GAME014-005TN1-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE ICE HEIST PERSONALITY PGM

67 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-18 GI014-005TN1-B003 AVP INSTALL ICE HEIST (TN1) OTHER
68 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-18 GI014-005TN1-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL ICE HEIST OTHER

69 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-19 GAME014-005TQ3-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE GUARDIANS TREASURE PERSONALITY PGM

70 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-19 GI014-005TQ3-B003 AVP INSTALL GUARDIANS TREASURE OTHER
71 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-19 GI014-005TQ3-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL GUARDIANS TREASURE OTHER

72 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-29 GAME014-001FY5-N08 AVP GAME PACKAGE LOBSTERMANIA 2 PERSONALITY PGM

73 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-29 GI014-001FY5-N008 AVP INSTALL LOBSTERMANIA 2 OTHER
74 IGT MO-286-IGT-15-29 GI014-001FY5-N008.V02 AVP INSTALL LOBSTERMANIA 2 OTHER
75 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-203 REV-R1-5V101 Top Box N/A OTHER - ROM1
76 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-203 REV-R1-5V101 Top Box N/A OTHER - ROM2
77 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-203 REV-R1-5V101 Top Box N/A OTHER - ROM3
78 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-203 REV-R1-5V101 Top Box N/A OTHER - ROM4
79 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-203 REV-R1-5V101 Top Box N/A OTHER - ROM5
80 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-24 KGI_L553SPA013WD00 GAME PROGRAM Jackpot Streams PERSONALITY PGM
81 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A 12.3" LCD MONITOR HARDWARE
82 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A LED CONTROLLER HARDWARE
83 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A PCB, LED SPACER HARDWARE
84 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A PCB, RR, LED, DOOR HARDWARE
85 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A PCB, RR, LED, LINE HARDWARE
86 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A PCB, RR, LED, RGB HARDWARE
87 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A PCB, VIDEO HARDWARE
88 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 HARDWARE N/A REEL BOX HARDWARE
89 KONAMI GAMING INC. PA-73-KON-14-01 MACHINE N/A RAPID REVOLVER HARDWARE
90 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-02-MMG-14-11 HARDWARE 400-00111-XX 23" Top Box HARDWARE
91 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-15-13 5976 1.0.0-17 MFm_MegaMeltdown PERSONALITY PGM
92 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-15-15 5975 1.0.0-5 MFm_IceOnFire PERSONALITY PGM
93 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-15-23 6111 1.0.0-16 MF_MobyDick PERSONALITY PGM

9



Recommended for Approval 
94 NRT TECHNOLOGY CORP. SY-22-NTC-11-03 CDS.dll 1.1.5.0 N/A KIOSK
95 WMS MO-132-WMS-15-01 i100_23937_id003.usa 2.39-37 JCM I-VIZION BILL VA BILL VALIDATOR
96 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-12 DC9E-000-1000 1000 H19.041 EAGLE MAIDEN PERSONALITY PGM
97 WMS MO-22-WMS-15-33 DCAA-000-1010 1010 H13.520 MAS PINATAS PERSONALITY PGM

98 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 admin.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

99 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 checksum.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

100 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 connection_defines.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

101 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 controller.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

102 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 db_conn.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

103 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 device.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

104 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 enrollment.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

105 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 enum_imports.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

106 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 error.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

107 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 FC3-LAP-1.6.1 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

108 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 ghost_group.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

109 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 home.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

110 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 index.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

111 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 jackpot.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

112 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 jackpot_sql_defines.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

113 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 lamp.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

114 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 LAP-SYS-161 LAP-SYS-161
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

115 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 load_game.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

116 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 log.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

117 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 logging_handlers.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

118 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 meter_delta_defines.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

119 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 monitor.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

120 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 page_elements.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

121 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 progressive.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

122 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 sql_defines.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

123 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 sql_table_name_defines.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

124 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 template_defines.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

125 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 theme.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

126 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 tree.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

127 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 utils.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

128 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 versions.py 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

129 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 wmsProgCon 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

130 WMS SY-22-WMS-15-02 wmsProgValidator 1.6.1
LOCAL AREA PROGRESSIVE 
CONTROLLER (LAP)

SYSTEM

10



Recommend for Revocation

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:
1 Bally West MO-38-SHU-14-01 V4LU0115 V4LU0115 Fusion Auto V4LU0116 11-Aug-15
2 GTECH Canada ULC MO-22-SPE-14-04 iVIZION-100-(USA)-SS 2.35-36 JCM I-VIZION BILL VA 2.39-37 15-Jul-15
3 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-363 GC014-004AR6-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE STRIKE / DOUBLE GOLD GC014-004AR6-0003 11-Aug-15
4 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-363 GCON014-004AR6-001 AVP CONTENT PKG DOUBLE STRIKE / DOUBLE GOLD GCON014-004AR6-003 11-Aug-15
5 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-449 GC014-004BQ7-0001 AVP INSTALL FIVE TIMES PAY GC014-004BQ7-0002 11-Aug-15
6 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-449 GCON014-004BQ7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG FIVE TIMES PAY GCON014-004BQ7-002 11-Aug-15
7 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-455 GC014-004CK1-0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPLE DOLLARS GC014-004CK1-0002 11-Aug-15
8 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-455 GCON014-004CK1-001 AVP CONTENT PKG TRIPLE DIAMOND/TRIPLE DOLLARS GCON014-004CK1-002 11-Aug-15
9 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-479 GC014-004AR4-0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE LUCKY 7S/TRIPLE BUTTERFLY GC014-004AR4-0002 11-Aug-15

10 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-479 GCON014-004AR4-001 AVP CONTENT PKG TRIPLE STARS/TRIPLE LUCKY 7S/TRIPLE BUTTERFLY GCON014-004AR4-002 11-Aug-15
11 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-84 GC014-004AU6-0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS-TRIPLE LUCKY 7-TRIPLE BUTTERFLY 7 GC014-004AU6-P004 11-Aug-15
12 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-84 GC014-004AU6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE STARS-TRIPLE LUCKY 7-TRIPLE BUTTERFLY 7 GC014-004AU6-P004.V02 11-Aug-15
13 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-84 GCON014-004AU6-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE TRIPLE STARS-TRIPLE LUCKY 7-TRIPLE BUTTERFLY 7 GCON014-004AU6-P04 11-Aug-15
14 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-229 GAME014-001FY5-E06 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste GAME014-001FY5-N08 12-Aug-15
15 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-229 GI014-001FY5-E006 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste GI014-001FY5-N008 12-Aug-15
16 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-229 GI014-001FY5-E006.V02 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste GI014-001FY5-N008.V02 12-Aug-15
17 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-327 JIVUSA 024 2.35-15 JCM I-VIZION NETPLEX 2.39-15 15-Jul-15
18 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-327 JIVUSA 028 2.35-29 JCM I-VIZION USB 2.39-29 15-Jul-15
19 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-120 GAME014-003PI4-M04 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND GAME014-003PI4-M06 11-Aug-15
20 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-120 GI014-003PI4-M004 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND GI014-003PI4-M006 11-Aug-15
21 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-122 GAME014-003SI5-M02 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON TOP GAME014-003SI5-M04 11-Aug-15
22 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-122 GI014-003SI5-M002 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL CHERRIES ON TOP GI014-003SI5-M004 11-Aug-15
23 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-125 GAME014-003PI3-M04 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOT ROLL SUPER TIMES PAY GAME014-003PI3-M06 11-Aug-15
24 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-125 GI014-003PI3-M004 AVP INSTALL HOT ROLL SUPER TIMES PAY GI014-003PI3-M006 11-Aug-15
25 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-144 i100_23536_id003.usa 2.35-36 JCM I-VIZION BILL VALIDATOR 2.39-37 15-Jul-15

11



Changed to NU Status
File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 MO-22-SHU-13-03 UBA-10 (USA)-SS 2.51-49 JCM UBA-10 BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE
2 MO-73-SHU-12-15 UBA-10/11 (USA)-SS 2.30-43 JCM UBA-10/11 BILL VALIDATOR FIRMWARE

12



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 12, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 

BH353 – Finance Review No KAR 112-104-7, 104-20; KAR 112-107-18/ 
IC 110.02, .010, .080, .150 Approval 

BH372 – Let It Ride w/ Bonus 
Bet No KAR 112-108-6 / IC 210.050 Approval 

BH408 – Bad Beat Promotion No KAR 112-108-6, 108-20, 108-41, 108-41, 
108-42, 108-43, 108-45 / IC 220.020 Approval 

BH411 – Shuffling No KAR 112-108-6, 108-20, 108-40 / 
 IC 200.200 Approval 

BH412 – CTR Transactions No KAR 112-104-6 / IC 150.030, .040 Approval 
BH413 – Card Inspection Report No KAR 112-108-21, 108-23 / IC 200.160 Approval 

BH415 – Keys No KAR 112-104-34, 104-37, 104-38 /  
IC 140.060, .070 Approval 

 

13



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 12, 2015 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS178 – Blackjack with 

Three Card Poker Wagers 
 

No 
KAR 112-108-6, 108-20 / 

IC Table Games Rules of the Game - 6 
 

Approval 

KS194 – Gift Card Vendor 
Waiver Yes 

KAR 112-102-2(b)(1) 
Gaming and non-gaming supplier 

defined 
Approval 

 
 

14



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
June 12, 2015 

 
BY: Sharon Stroburg 

 
1) For the month of May 2015, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming Revenue of 

9.70% over prior year May 2014.  Total Slot revenue was up 13.10%, while Table Games 
revenue was down 11.19%.   

 
Arena Events & Promotions 

• Table Games -- 2-1 Blackjack card for the month of May.   
• Table Games -- $3 BJ 7 days a week 
• Mother’s Day Buffet on May 10 featuring whole lobster and pecan roasted chicken.   
• Memorial Day BBQ Buffet on May 25.  
• Table Games – 2-1 Blackjack card through 6/28/15 
• Hotel Offer – Month of June 
• Earn & Win T-Shirt – Through 6/28/15 
• Tickets on Sale for Elvis – Show on July 2nd & July 3rd  

15



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim-Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

May 
 

May 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

      
3,308,337.78  

 

  
2,926,525.99  

 

   
33,164,810.58  

 

  
32,244,476.22  

         
Table games 

 

         
423,679.00  

 

     
477,067.50  

 

      
4,404,196.50  

 

    
4,462,471.50  

         
Other # 

 

                   
79.37  

 

               
53.04  

 

             
7,423.61  

 

            
9,212.50  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

      
3,732,096.15  

 

  
3,403,646.53  

 

   
37,576,430.69  

 

  
36,716,160.22  

         
State Share 22% 

 

         
821,061.15  

 

     
748,802.24  

 

      
8,266,814.75  

 

    
8,077,555.25  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

         
111,962.88  

 

     
102,109.40  

 

      
1,127,292.92  

 

    
1,101,484.81  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

            
74,641.92  

 

       
68,072.93  

 

         
751,528.61  

 

       
734,323.20  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

      
2,724,430.19  

 

  
2,484,661.97  

 

   
27,430,794.40  

 

  
26,802,796.96  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

16



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

           June 12, 2015 

           BY: DAN IHM –GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• May admissions down 1.9% from May 2014. 

Past Arena Events 

• May 7-10 Let It Ride-Equestrian Event   
• May 29-USTRC 

Upcoming Arena Events 

• June 13- Creedence Clearwater Revisited 
• June 20-Showdown in the valley Car & Bike show  
• June 26-Bellator MMA  

Past Events Center Events 

•  May 9-Asian Variety Show       
• May 16-Louie Anderson  
• May 30- The Temptations 

April Revenue #’s 

• Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 7.8% from May 2014. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 2.8% from May 2014. 
• Slot hold up .3 pts vs. May 2014. 
• Table Game drop up 3.5% from May 2014. 
• Table Game hold is up 2.5 pts  vs. May 2014 
• Poker Room revenue down 1.5% from May 2014.  

 

 

17



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim-Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

May 
 

May 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2015 

 
2014 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

    14,470,910.88  
 

  13,255,724.04  
 

  141,846,234.59  
 

  141,927,514.16  

         Table games 
 

      2,418,227.65  
 

    2,081,985.60  
 

    26,047,557.15  
 

    25,094,417.81  

         Other # 
 

                 413.20  
 

               298.86  
 

            19,185.70  
 

            23,010.85  

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

    16,889,551.73  
 

  15,338,008.50  
 

  167,912,977.44  
 

  167,044,942.82  

         State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 
 

      3,715,701.38  
 

    3,374,361.87  
 

    36,940,855.04  
 

    36,749,887.42  

         State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 
 

                          -    
 

                        -    
 

                           -    
 

          255,027.09  

         Local Share 3% 
 

          506,686.55  
 

       460,140.26  
 

       5,037,389.32  
 

      5,011,348.28  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

          337,791.03  
 

       306,760.17  
 

       3,358,259.55  
 

      3,340,898.86  

         Casino Share  
 

    12,329,372.76  
 

  11,196,746.21  
 

  122,576,473.53  
 

  121,687,781.17  

         
 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         **During fiscal year 2014, Kansas Star's revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 as stated in their contract. The Tier 2 tax 
rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 

18



 
 
 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JUNE 12, 2015 

 
BY:   BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

  
       
Total Gaming Revenue for May 2015 was $13.5MM which was an increase of $1.9MM or 15.9% 
over May of last year.  
 
Slot Revenue was $ 11.8MM which was $1.8MM or 17.8% over the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.8MM, which was an increase of $83K or 4.9% compared to prior 
year.   Table volume was slightly ahead of prior year but our hold % was higher which 
accounted for most of the YOY increase. 
 
We had our normal complement of monthly promotional offers and restaurant specials in the month of 
May.  In addition, the Kansas Speedway held its national televised night race on Saturday, May 9th 
which drove additional retail traffic to the casino.  The month culminated with our first Spring into 
Summer drawing on Friday, May 29th. 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

19



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Interim-Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

     Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

     
 

May May Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD 

 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

     
Electronic gaming machines 

  
11,775,575.01  

    
9,999,719.46  

  
112,129,036.09  

  
103,124,841.40  

   
    

 
Table games 

    
1,760,345.49  

    
1,677,463.04  

    
19,116,811.91  

    
18,471,653.88  

     
Other #                         -                            -    

            
22,053.24  

            
11,674.99  

     
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

  
13,535,920.50  

  
11,677,182.50  

  
131,267,901.24  

  
121,608,170.27  

     
State Share 22% 

    
2,977,902.51  

    
2,568,980.15  

    
28,878,938.27  

    
26,753,797.46  

     
Local Share 3% 

       
406,077.62  

       
350,315.48  

      
3,938,037.04  

      
3,648,245.11  

     
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

       
270,718.41  

       
233,543.65  

      
2,625,358.02  

      
2,432,163.41  

     
Casino Share 73% 

    
9,881,221.97  

    
8,524,343.23  

    
95,825,567.91  

    
88,773,964.30  

     *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
 

     #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
    

20



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
06.05.2015 

61.1% 
38.9% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

35.0% 
65.0% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.2% 0.9% 

26.0% 
18.1% 

54.4% 

0.4% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
3.8% 

20.5% 
27.0% 29.3% 

13.8% 

5.5% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 
28 27 28 27 29 

24 

38 

27 

34 

20 
24 

18 20 
25 25 

15 

28 
23 

16 

31 

22 
17 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – May 2015 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1048 
Violation Incidents = 86 (68 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
8.2% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.1% 

Caucasian 
28.8% 

Lat/His 
13.0% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
0.6% 

Ethnicity 

21



*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.

All Departments
DeptID All
All Funds Beg. Balance 2,755,230        Beg. Balance 318,330           Beg. Balance 6,694                Beg. Balance 81,270              

Revenue 5,699,395        Revenue 282,029           Revenue 13,664              Revenue 865                    
Expenses 4,402,219        Expenses 228,384           Expenses 828                    Expenses 2,330                
End Balance 4,052,406        End Balance 371,975           End Balance 19,529              End Balance 79,804              

Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2014 
ACTUALS

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
May FY2014 

ACTUALS
May FY2015 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

YTD FY2015 
BUDGET

YTD FY2015 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 3,929,447 3,875,653 -53,795 -1% 322,199 317,041 -5,158 -2% 4,536,695 3,875,653 -661,042 -15%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -85,751 0 85,751 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 3,929,447 3,875,653 -53,795 -1% 322,199 317,041 -5,158 -2% 4,450,944 3,875,653 -575,291 -13%

52000 Communication 63,070 64,216 1,146 2% 6,010 6,726 716 12% 74,061 64,216 -9,846 -13%
52100 Freight and Express 563 523 -40 -7% 24 107 82 340% 2,750 523 -2,227 -81%
52200 Printing and Advertising 308 455 148 48% 0 0 0 0% 3,300 455 -2,845 -86%
52300 Rents 169,086 168,722 -364 0% 166 150 -16 -10% 162,187 168,722 6,535 4%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 29,970 30,619 649 2% 87 114 27 30% 58,855 30,619 -28,236 -48%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 51,733 37,525 -14,209 -27% 3,106 3,718 613 20% 117,190 37,525 -79,666 -68%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 61,426 38,851 -22,575 -37% 6,081 4,787 -1,294 -21% 78,962 38,851 -40,111 -51%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 10,187 0 -10,187 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 209,147 197,612 -11,536 -6% 18,240 21,237 2,997 16% 265,908 197,612 -68,296 -26%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 28,371 6,326 -22,044 -78% 44 853 809 1845% 212,850 6,326 -206,524 -97%
52900 Other Contractual Services 3,847 6,401 2,554 66% 655 1,225 570 87% 40,739 6,401 -34,338 -84%
Subtotal Contractual Services 627,708 551,249 -76,459 -12% 34,413 38,917 4,504 13% 1,016,802 551,249 -465,552 -46%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 16 16 0% 0 0 0 0% 642 16 -625 -97%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 762 905 142 19% 248 0 -248 -100% 2,301 905 -1,396 -61%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 8,977 7,969 -1,008 -11% 913 656 -258 -28% 23,650 7,969 -15,681 -66%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 2,280 486 -1,794 -79% 0 23 23 0% 18,150 486 -17,664 -97%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 27,574 19,240 -8,334 -30% 490 0 -490 -100% 63,617 19,240 -44,377 -70%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 6,621 5,516 -1,105 -17% 104 26 -78 -75% 4,033 5,516 1,483 37%
Subtotal Commodities 46,214 34,132 -12,083 -26% 1,755 704 -1,051 -60% 112,393 34,132 -78,261 -70%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 52,549 61,787 9,238 18% 32,010 0 -32,010 -100% 82,428 61,787 -20,641 -25%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 6,412 6,285 -127 -2% 583 0 -583 -100% 6,412 6,285 -127 -2%
56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 6,412 6,285 -127 -2% 583 0 -583 -100% 6,412 6,285 -127 -2%

Grand Total 4,662,331 4,529,105 -133,226 -3% 390,960 356,662 -34,298 -9% 5,668,977 4,529,105 -1,139,872 -20%

Cash Fund Balances as of May 31, 2015
ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

22



23


	2015-06-12 Agenda Packet - AFTER.pdf
	D.1.a. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_June 2015
	APPROVED 2015
	REVOKED 2015
	Changed to NU

	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 6_12_2015  Boot Hill
	D.2.b. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 6_12_2015  Kansas Star
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT May 2015- BHCR
	E.1.b. BH - May 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a. KRGC Monthly Meeting June  2015
	E.2.b. KS - May 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a. KRGC REPORT MAY 2015
	E.3.b. HW - May 2015 Revenue Report - Blue
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart May 2015
	Dept by Budget Unit MayFY15
	Total

	X. Calendar
	C. May 2015 Minutes Draft.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – May 15, 2015




